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Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements Project
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Director

The Lead Agency has corrected some information regarding the above-mentioned project

Please see the attached file(s) for more specific information:

IS-MND for Buttonwillow WWTP Improvements Project (November 2022)
final (ver2) optimized

All other project information remains the same.
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MEMORANDUM

December 19, 2022
From: Tom Dodson
To: State Clearinghouse

Subj:  Buttonwillow County Water District (BCWD) Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements
Project (SCH#2022120090)

On December 6, 2022, Tom Dodson & Associates (TDA) aided the Buttonwillow County Water
District in publishing the Initial Study for the BCWD Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements
Project. This Initial Study was uploaded to CEQASubmit and assigned SCH#2022120090
(Review period 12/9/22 — 1/9/23).

We have been informed by the State Waterboard that the inclusion of Appendix 4 (Cultural
Resources) is Confidential Material and needs to be removed in its entirety from the posting, as
it includes confidential location information. We would like to submit the revised version of the
Initial Study as a separate file to be uploaded.

Please accept our deepest apologies for this error. Do not hesitate to give me a call if you have
any questions.

Sincerely,
Tom Dodson
TD/cmc

Attachment — revised Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration

cc: Regina Houchin, BCWD
Jeff Eklund, Provost & Pritchard Consulting
Melissa Bergen, Self-Help Enterprises

Csp22/1219TD1 (SHE-477 revised IS-MND)
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